

In Memoriam 2019, 2020

Charles Fox, Bob Hudspeth, Thomas Hyslop, Lorene Martindale, Donna McEachern, Sharon Soules

The theme of the 149th Caledonia Fair is:

"Community Harvest"

Make your entries online at:

www.caledoniafair.ca



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Hello Friends

It's time to celebrate! The Fair is back!

The pandemic is almost in the rear view mirror.

It is with pleasure and excitement that the Caledonia Agricultural Society welcomes you to the 149th Caledonia Fair.

Come out and enjoy the food, entertainment and exhibits that showcase the baking, crafts, talents and produce from the kitchens, shops and farms of this great part of Ontario.

We are also excited to finally share the completed Riverside Exhibition Centre with the larger Community. An official opening of this outstanding facility is planned for 2022.

I would also like to take this opportunity to recognize our Agricultural Society manager lan Thompson.

lan was welcomed to the position in October of 2019 and has done an amazing job guiding us through difficult lockdowns and resulting financial challenges.

Lets have some Fun! See you at the Fair!

Allan Hedley

Caledonia Fair President 2021

Prize Book 2021

Contents

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE	1
PAST PRESIDENTS	3
PAST PRESIDENTS OF HOMECRAFT	
HONORARY DIRECTORS	4
OAAS Meritorious Service Award Recipients	5
CAS - OFFICERS FOR 2021	6
COMMITTEES OF MANAGEMENT 2021	8
RULES & REGULATIONS	9
HEAVY HORSES	11
CLYDESDALES	11
PERCHERONS	12
BELGIANS	12
SPECIAL INTERBREED CLASSES	13
LIGHT HORSES	15
YOUTH SHOW	16
OPEN MINIATURE HORSES	17
CATTLE	18
BEEF CATTLE	19
4-H INTERCOUNTY BEEF SHOW	20
ALL BREED SHOW	21
COMMERCIAL HEIFER SHOW	22
MARKET STEERS	22
DAIRY CATTLE	23
GOATS	23
POULTRY	25
FIELD CROPS	29
LIAV O CIL ACE	0.1

PAST PRESIDENTS

	-
Hugh Stewart1873-74	Wilson Douglas1946
David Young1875-78	G.B. Martindale1947
James Madigan1879-80	Norman Hyslop1948
Matthew Richardson1881-82	Walter Weylie1949-50
David Young1883	John K. Peart1951-52
John Thorburn 1884-85	Tal Woolley1953-54
Joseph Hudspeth1886-87	Rae Hudspeth1955-56
George Clark1888-89	George Berry1957-58
W.H. Hull1890-91	Robert Thompson 1959-60
Thomas Conboy1892-93	Ernest Hagan 1961-62
James Urie1894-95	Angus Bain1963-64
J. Barrington1896-97	Gilbert Douglas1965-66
N.H. Wickett1898-99	Thomas Hyslop1967-68
Wm. Petch1900-01	Lewis Hussack1969-70
Isaac Weylie1902-03	Lewis Keefer1971-72
James Douglas1904	James McBlain 1973-74
James Parke1905-06	Emerson Peart 1975-76
R.E. Walker 1907-09	J.C. Beattie1977-78
D.Z. Gibson1910-11	Clarke M. Smith 1979-80
W.W. Hull1912	Stanley Jerome1981-82
W.A. Douglas1913-14	Fred Thompson1983-84
J.W. Richardson 1915-16	Donald Douglas1985-86
Wm. Grinyer1917-18	Allan Murray1987-88
J.W. Old1919	K. Bruce Smith1989-90
J.M. Moore1920	John Douglas1991-92
Wm. Doyle1920-21	Don Carlin1993-94
W.S. Hudspeth1923-24	John Hussack1995-96
M.C. Senn1925	Russell Douglas1997-98
D. Kelly1926-27	Ralph Yule1999-2000
Wm. Berry 1928-29	Linda Fisher2001-2002
J.H. Howden1930	Doug Murphy2003-2004
Joe Martindale1931-32	Mark Peart2005-2006
T.L. Peart1933-35	Richard Johnson2007-2008
Allan Anderson1936-37	John Hussack2009
J. Leslie Old1938-39	Doug Murphy2010
Herbert Howden1940-41	Sharon Soules 2011-2012
Fred Stoneman 1942-43	Tom Peart2013-2014
A.J. Cowie1944	Ben Allison2015-2016
H.J. Anderson1945	Jodie Easson2017-2018

PAST PRESIDENTS OF HOMECRAFT

Mrs. W.S. Hudspeth prior to 1946 Mrs. Norman Hyslop 1946-47 Mrs. J. Leslie Old 1948-49 Mrs. Wilson Douglas 1950-51 Mrs. Ross Howley 1952-53 Mrs. G.B. Martindale 1954-55 Mrs. Lewis Keefer 1956-57 Mrs. Robert Thompson 1958-59 Mrs. John K. Peart 1960-61 Mrs. Mac Stoneman 1962-63 Mrs. R.N. Moore 1964-65 Mrs. Ernest Hagan 1966-67 Mrs. Gilbert Douglas 1968-69 Mrs. J.C. Yule 1970-71 Mrs. C. Doublis 1970-71	Mrs. John Nelles 1982-83 Mrs. Lewis Hussack 1984-85 Mrs. Beverly Buist 1986-87 Mrs. Madelene Fox 1988-89 Mrs. Irene Cruickshank 1990-91 Mrs. Lois B. Douglas 1992-93 Mrs. Linda Fisher 1994-95 Mrs. Karen Douglas 1996-97 Peggy Beckerson 1998-99 Mrs. Marjorie Yule 2000-01 Mrs. Matie Paul 2002-03 Mrs. Marie Peart 2004-05 Mrs. Sandra Stirling 2008-09 Mrs. James Taymann 2008-09 Mrs. James Taymann 2001-01
Mrs. Ernest Hagan	Mrs. Marie Peart
Mrs. J.C. Beattie	Mrs. Jayne Townson
Mrs. Harold Bothwright	14113. Dottoy Modulitoy2010-17

HONORARY DIRECTORS

Toby Barrett, M.P.P	Brant- Haldimand-Norfolk
Diane Finley M.P	Brant Haldimand-Norfolk
Ken Hewitt	Mayor of Haldimand County

DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVES TO THE ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES

Agricultural Director	Michael Philpott, West Niagara Fair
Homecraft Director	Shirley Peer, Ancaster Fair
O.A.A.S. Provincial Director	Heather Dillon, Rockton Fair

OAAS Meritorious Service Award Recipients

_	
	J.W. Richardson
1940	William Berry
1941	Weylie Hudspeth
	Thos L. Peart
	Herb Howden
	Fred Stoneman
	Wm. A. Douglas
	A.J. Cowie
	Dennis Kelly
1949	G. Ben Martindale
	Harry J. Anderson
	Norman Hyslop
	Wilson Douglas
	Duff Thompson
	Norman Patterson
	Joseph Martindale
	J. Leslie Old
	A. M. Rice
	D. Tal Woolley
	Rae Hudspeth
	A. Gordon Skinner
	George Berry
	John K. Peart
	Robert F. Thompson
	Reg. Hudspeth
	Ernie Hagan
	Angus Bain
	Mrs. Norman Hyslop
1969	Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Douglas
1970	Mr. and Mrs. Cam Wickett
1971	Mr. and Mrs . Thos. Hyslop
1972	Mr. and Mrs. Lewis Hussack
1973	Mrs. Ross Howley
	Lewis Keefer
	Archie Bain
	Mr. and Mrs. Jim McBlain
	Mrs. Robert Thompson
	. Mr. and Mrs. Emerson Peart
	Mrs. Mary V. Nelles
	-

1980	Mrs. John K. Peart
	Mr. and Mrs. J.C. Beattie
	Mr. and Mrs. Clarke Smith
1983	Mr. and Mrs. J.C. Yule
1984	Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Jerome
1985	Mr. and Mrs. Harold Bothwright
1986	Fred Thompson
1987	Vera Hagan
1988	Don and Lois B.Douglas
1989	Beverly Buist
	Allan Murray
	Charles and Madelene Fox
1992	K. Bruce & Linda Smith
	Irene Cruickshank
1994	John and Lois A. Douglas
	Ruth Zadanyi
	Don Carlin
	Linda Fisher
	John Hussack
1999	Russell and Karen Douglas
2000	Bud and Marylou Cunningham
2001	Ralph and Marjorie Yule
	Sue Honchar
2003	Matie Paul
	Doug and Cindy Murphy
	Mark and Marie Peart
	Sandra Stirling
	Richard Johnson
	Sharon Soules
	Owen & Dorothy Beemer
2011	Jayne Townson
2012	June Wise
2013	Pat Fearman
	Tom & Diane Peart
	Joanne Grant
	Ben & Sharon Allison
	Brian & Betsy McBurney
	Jodie Easson
2019	Patricia Hussack

CAS - OFFICERS FOR 2021

Past President	Jodie Easson
President	Allan Hedley
FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT	
SECOND VICE-PRESIDENT	
MANAGER	

DIRECTORS

THREE YEAR TERM	Two Year Term	ONE YEAR TERM
Ben Allison	Janice Boyter	Jan Cranston
Jamie Daglish	Lindsey Farrell-Johnson	Jeff Dudych
Pam Douglas	Linda Fisher	Jodie Easson
Dawna Ebert	Joanne Grant	Lorraine Johnson
Katherine Hedley	Allan Hedley	Mark Peart
Doug Murphy	Wendy Makey	Lori Pyle
Doug Townson	Dave Murray	Bryan Wilkieson
Patti Zadanyi	Tyler Wilkieson	

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

COMMITTEE M	EMBERS	
Wendy Alderson	Karen Grey	Leah McBlain
Janice Anderson	Byran Hedley	Minnie McBlain
Tara Bacher-Roszel	Cameron Hedley	Betsy McBurney
Dorothy Beemer	Colin Hedley	Brian McBurney
Gail Bell	Neil Hedley	Dan McBurney
Cindy Benedict	Renee Hedley	Sharon McBurney
Ralph Benedict	Sarah Hedley	Ken McConachie
Kevin Beveridge	Kelsey Hedley-Thomas	Marie McConachie
Misti Bottenfield	Sue Honchar	Jean McClung
Nicole Bottenfield	Ed Houwer	Catherine McGill
Vickie Bottenfield	Mary Hubert	Rick Mitchener
Max Cranston	Jim Hussack	Stacey Moyer
Tyler Cranston	Vivian Hussack	Brendan Murphy
Janice Cranston	James Jewell	Cindy Murphy
Jackie Daglish	Kevin Jewell	Matt Murray
Jamie Daglish	Linda Jewell	Dan O'Reilly
Kim Dickie	Kathy Johnson	Liz O'Reilly
Lois A. Douglas	Kristen Johnson	Coby Osinga
Joanne Douglas-Lane	Richard Johnson	Matie Paul
Jamie Easson	Linda Jongerden	Bill Pearce
Jessica Easson	Brent Kelly	Candy Pearce
Faye Farrell	Ed Krulikoski	Jim Pearce
Pat Fearman	Marina Lainson	Myles Pearce
Brenda Ferris	John Lane	Nathan Pearce
Allan Fisher	Leslie LaRiviere	William Pearce
Colin Fisher	Lisa Liegler	Marie Peart
Jasmine Fisher	Paul Makey	Diana Prince
Marina Fleming	Leah McBay	Sarah Pyle
Rodney Fox	Donald McBlain	Michael Richards
Kim Garrow	Kathleen McBlain	Shirley Robson

COMMITTEE MEMBERS (continued)

Nancy Rose Connie Stubbs Brvan Wilkieson Chuck Roth Michael Tessaro John Wilkieson Diane Shannon Shirley Timson Laurissa Wilkieson Jen Sharne Jayne Townson Roxanne Wilkieson Dawn Turnbull Amy Singh Steven Wilkieson Kim Turnbull Barb Wilson Rai Singh Danielle Vaarkamp Flizabeth Smith **Beth Wise** Jeff Smith Rachel Vaarkamp Darren Wise Jovce Smith Laura VanMil June Wise Linda Smith Breanna Vowles Linda Woolff Ron Smith Brian Walker Richard Young Russell Smith Brian Whitwell Sandra Young Heather Smuck John Wickett Shirley Young Darlene Yule Barry Snyder Kim Wilev Ruth Zadanyi Sandra Stirling Ashley Wilkieson

JUNIOR MEMBERS

Alexis Ebert Chase Bottenfield Stephen O'Reilly Charlie Boyter 7ach Fhert Colton Randall Alex Garrow Thomas Boyter Nick Sharpe **Brooke Burton** Samantha Glass Jen Sharpe Chris Cresencia Ella Hedlev Liam Singh Alexis Daglish Grace Johnson Maddy Singh Caelvn Daglish Sage Johnson Breanna Vowles Lucy O'Reilly Evvn Daglish Danielle Wise Maeve O'Reilly Jacquie Easson

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

Richard Harrison K. Bruce Smith Grea Bates Don Berry Ron Howden Dennis Stoneman Don Douglas John Hussack Carl F. Thompson John Douglas Allan Hyslop David Wickett John Wickett Russell Douglas Donald McBlain Don Farrell Dave Montross Larry Wilkieson Don Forbes Vickie Peart Ralph Yule

HONORARY HOMECRAFT MEMBERS

Mrs. John Albin Mrs. Lois B. Douglas Mrs. Helen Peirson Mrs. Marjorie Bain Mrs. J. McKee - Helmer Mrs. Clarke Smith Peggy Beckerson Mrs. Thos. Hyslop Shirley Young Mrs. Bev. Buist Mrs. Eleanor Karges Mrs. Marjorie Yule Mrs. Karen Douglas Mrs. Ken Lang

ivii s. Nai eti Dougias Ivii s. Neii Laii

COMMITTEES OF MANAGEMENT 2021

HEAVY HORSES - Co-Chairs: Tyler Wilkieson, Joanne Douglas-Lane; K. Bruce Smith, John Douglas, John Wilkieson, Colin Fisher, Allan Fisher, Jeff Smith, John Lane, Brian Walker, Rebecca Watling

LIGHT HORSES - Lindsey Farrell-Johnson - Chair; Ben Allison, Don Farrell, Melissa Kerwin, Ken McConachie, Marie McConachie, Heather Smuck, Leslie Lariviere, Stacey Moyer

BEEF CATTLE - Brian Whitwell, Chairman; Byran Hedley, Katherine Hedley, Russell Smith, Chris Stoneman

DAIRY CATTLE - Rodney Fox - Chairman; Richard Johnson, Russell Douglas, Ed Houwer, Marie McConachie

SHEEP - Donald Douglas, Chairman; Dawna Ebert, Jerry Kelleher

GOATS - Betsy McBurney, Tyler Cranston

POULTRY - Misti Bottenfield - Chair, Jim Pearce, Nathan Pearce, Candy Pearce, Bill Pearce, Michael Tessaro, William Pearce, Chase Bottenfield, Vickie Bottenfield, Nicole Bottenfield

FIELD CROPS - Kim Turnbull, Chairman; Ralph Yule, Dawn Turnbull, Allan Hedley, Tim Montague

HAY - Ed Houwer & Tyler Wilkieson, Co-Chairmen; John Hussack, John Wilkieson, Brian Wilkieson, Steven Wilkieson, Brent Kelly

CONCESSIONS - Jodie Easson, Doug Townson

DEMOLITION DERBY - Jeff Dudych, Pam Douglas - Co-Chairs: Cameron Hedley, Kevin Jewell

ENTERTAINMENT - Vickie Peart and Jodie Easson - Co-Chairs; lan Thompson

EXHIBITION HALL - Renee Hedley - Chair, Jayne Townson, Ruth Zadanyi, Betsy McBurney

FAIR DRAW - Allan Hedley, Renee Hedley.

GATES - Mark Peart, Chairman; Jan Cranston, Ralph Benedict, Doug Murphy, Chuck Roth GROUNDS & BUILDINGS - Doug Townson - Chair; Doug Murphy

MARKETING - Jodie Easson - Chair; Ian Thompson, Jessie Easson, Chuck Roth, Ben Allison, Jayne Townson, Joanne Grant, Dan O'Reilly, Janice Peart, Sarah Pyle, Roxanne Wilkieson, Marina Fleming

SQUIRE McKINNON'S BARN - Ben Allison, Marie & Ken McConachie, Heather Smuck

RULES & REGULATIONS

 That competition for the following prizes be open to the world, except when otherwise specified in the Prize List.

ADMISSION FEES:

Thursday, September 30 - \$5.00 with food donation (to Caledonia & District Food Bank) \$7.00 without, Elementary School and under FREE. Fair opens at 4:00 p.m.

Friday, October 1 - Adults \$10.00, Seniors \$8.00, High School Students \$6.00 until4 p.m., Elementary School and under free. Haldimand County Elementary School Pass Valid October 2 Only.

Saturday, October 2 - Adults \$10.00, Seniors \$8.00, Elementary School \$5.00.

Sunday, October 3 - Adults \$10.00, Seniors \$8.00, Elementary School \$5.00.

Weekend Pass - One admission each day \$25.00

All fees include HST where applicable

Children 5 & under free

Limited car parking on the grounds on Thursday and Sunday - \$5.00.

Tickets may be purchased online at www.caledoniafair.ca.

- 3. All exhibitors to receive an Exhibitors ticket instead of a membership card.
- That annual Senior exhibitor fee will be \$8.00 and Junior exhibitor fee \$5.00. Each
 exhibitor must purchase an exhibitor ticket before making entries, a registered firm
 being recognized as one exhibitor.
- 5. All entries to be made by mail or otherwise by September 18th to: Caledonia Fair, 151 Caithness St. E. Caledonia N3W 1C2.
- 6. Where the amount of prizes won by the exhibitor is over \$12.00, \$8.00 will be retained for exhibitor membership for 2022. Entry Fees, as specified, will be charged. H.S.T. will be applied to Entry Fees where applicable.
- 7. Where the amount of prizes won by the exhibitor is less than \$3.00 there will be no deductions in lieu of entry fees.
- 8. The Society will not be responsible for any loss, damage or accident occuring to any person or property on the grounds during the Fair. The Directors hope patrons of the Fair obey orders. The Society will take all reasonable care of exhibits, but will not be responsible for any loss or damage. (Please note Hold Harmless Agreement on following page.)
- While every possible assistance will be most cheerfully given in placing exhibits, no package or case of any kind whatsoever will be opened unless accompanied by the exhibitor or someone sent specially in charge.
- 10. That all articles entered for competition must be entered in strict accordance with the Prize List in order to secure a prize, the exact number and quantity stated in the prize list being strictly adhered to.
- No member will be allowed to make more than one entry in each case for Society Prizes with the same animal or article unless otherwise specified. This rule not to apply to animals in herds or pens, nor to special prizes offered by persons outside the Society, but to apply to all kinds of grains, seeds, flowers, roots and vegetables, domestic and horticultural products, in which additional specimens would necessarily be similar to the first.

- 12. All produce to be growth of parties exhibiting same. Every animal, fowl, article, product or chattel exhibited must be the actual bona fide property and belong absolutely to the person or persons entering or exhibiting the same. In the case of every article, product or chattel exhibited, other than livestock, the said article, product or chattel must be of the actual production, growth or manufacture, as the case may be, of the person or persons owning or exhibiting the same, except specially mentioned in the list.
- 13. Tickets will be placed on the work that has been exhibited before, or is entered in the wrong list, with the words "Ruled Out".
- 14. That the exhibitor of horses, cattle or sheep do bring them forward when called upon by the Directors, otherwise they will not be noticed.
- No competitor will be entitled to a prize if the judges deem the stock or article unworthy of the same.
- Any person interfering by conversation or otherwise, with the judges until after judgement is passed, shall have no prize awarded him.
- 17. Any exhibitor making a protest to the official judges will be required to make a deposit of \$50.00, and if said protest is not sustained the said amount will be retained by the Association.
- 18. All protests to be made in writing as soon as possible, so that the judges in the class may be heard on it, as the Directors of the Society do not constitute a Board of Judges to hear complaints. The Directors earnestly hope that all exhibitors will not enter protests without strong grounds for doing so, as much annoyance and unpleasantness is occasioned by protests of a frivolous nature.
- 19. In case an error occurs in the printing of the Prize List, the Directors have the power to rectify the same.
- In case of insufficient funds, due to weather or other conditions, the Society reserves
 the right to pay only a percentage of the prizes awarded for exhibits.
- Should a livestock show be cancelled due to weather or other conditions, the Society
 reserves the right to pay only a percentage of the prize money for that portion and/or
 mileage consideration, at the final decision of the Society executive.
- 22. Notice is hereby given that the Officers of the Society may, by their rules and regulations, prohibit and prevent theatrical, circus and mountebank performances, the sale of lottery tickets, exhibitions or shows, and may prohibit the sale of cheap jewellery or other articles of a similar nature, and no games of chance or gambling will be permitted on the grounds or within 200 yards thereof; the Society may also regulate or prevent the huckstering or trafficking in fruit, goods, wares or merchandise on the Exhibition Grounds, or within 300 yards thereof.
- 23. ALL CHEQUES FOR PRIZE MONEY MUST BE PRESENTED AT THE BANK BY THE LAST BANKING DAY IN NOVEMBER.

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

Upon making an Entry the Exhibitor shall Indemnify and Hold Harmless The Caledonia Agricultural Society, their members, agents and employees from and against all claims, demands, losses, costs, damages, actions, suits or proceedings by any third parties that may arise out of, or may attribute to, all operations performed by or carried out by the Exhibitor, his agents, employees, or servants, or anyone for whose acts he may be held liable, howsoever caused.

HEAVY HORSES

COMMITTEE

Co-Chairs: Tyler Wilkieson, Joanne Douglas-Lane; K. Bruce Smith, John Douglas, John Wilkieson, Colin Fisher, Allan Fisher, Jeff Smith, John Lane, Brian Walker, Rebecca Watling

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Saturday, October 2.

It would be appreciated if entries could be made prior to show.

Entries on Show Day to be made at Judge's Stand, Showring

All line classes judged in the morning beginning at 9:45 sharp.

Stallions cannot be shown in harness.

If insufficient entries (i.e. only 1 horse) breeds will be combined.

Exhibitor Plus One Helper (ONLY) Allowed Through Gate With No Admission Charge

Exhibitors must bring their horses promptly when called.

Entry Fee - 15% (+H.S.T.) deducted from prize winners.

2 Entries Per Exhibitor Per Section Allowed

The CAS will endeavour to take safety precautions to protect the public and exhibitors. However, it is the responsibility of all Horse Exhibitors to ensure that all animals are well-trained, under full control and that all equipment is safe.

Horse exhibitors (except 4-H members) must submit written **proof of liability insurance** (\$2 million minimum) from their insurance company, citing policy no. and expiry date, that indicates coverage of animals for fairs. **PROOF MUST BE PROVIDED WHEN MAKING ENTRIES.**

A signed liability waiver will be required from all exhibitors. Minors require parental consent. Waiver and entry forms are available on line at www.caledoniafair.ca. Please print the form and present a signed copy with your entry.

Prize Money - Classes 2, 3, 4

Sections 2 - 7

1st, \$50.00; 2nd, \$45.00; 3rd, \$40.00; 4th \$35.00 and \$30.00 to all other entries.

CLYDESDALES

CLASS 2

SECTION

- 1. Brood Mare must have raised a foal in the current year.
- 2. Foal
- Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
- 4. Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
- 5. Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.
- 6. Yeld Mare
- 7. Gelding (4 and over)

Champion & Reserve Champion on line - Rosettes
 Entries in Section 8 must have been previously shown in one of Sections 1 through 7 above.

PERCHERONS

CLASS 3

SECTION

- 1. Brood Mare must have raised a foal in the current year.
- Foal
- 3. Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
- 4. Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
- 5. Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.
- Yeld Mare
- 7. Gelding (4 and over)
- Champion & Reserve Champion on line Rosettes
 Entries in Section 8 must have been previously shown in one of Sections 1 through 7 above.

BELGIANS

CLASS 4

SECTION

- Brood Mare must have raised a foal in the current year.
- 2. Foal
- 3. Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
- Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
- 5. Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.
- Yeld Mare
- 7. Gelding (4 and over)
- Champion & Reserve Champion on line Rosettes
 Entries in Section 8 must have been previously shown in one of Sections 1 through 7 above.

SPECIAL INTERBREED CLASSES CLASS 5

RILLES AND REGULATIONS

Open to Horses in Classes 2, 3, and 4.

Entrants in Sections 5 & 6 must have attendants

Breed Specials

Brian & Marian Walker & Family \$20 to Champion Clydesdale, Percheron and Belgian

Brian & Marian Walker & Family Pre-Jr Showmanship

Marie Wilkieson

INTERBREED SPECIALS

John Douglas Auction Service Single Horse in Harness Special, Prize Money

Ontario Clydesdale Association Jr. Showmanship, Prize Money

Bruce Smith, Hagersville Jr. Driver, \$100 (divided equally among entrants)

J Wilkieson & Family, in loving memory Best Draft Mare - \$100 plus trophy

of Grant Wilkieson

 Caledonia Fair
 Unicorn Hitch, 1st - \$50; 2nd - \$30; 3rd - \$20

 Caledonia Fair
 4-Horse Hitch, 1st - \$50; 2nd - \$30; 3rd - \$20

 Caledonia Fair
 4-Horse Abreast, 1st - \$50; 2nd - \$30; 3rd - \$20

Fisher Heating Jr. Showman - \$50 Prize Money
John Wilkieson Jr. Showman - \$100 Prize Money
John Lane & Joanne Douglas-Lane \$50 prize money (Lady Driver)

SECTION

Lady Driver of Draft Team.
 Driving 60%, Costume 15% Turn-out 25%
 60.00, 55.00, 50.00, 45.00, 40.00 All other teams hitched, 40.00

All ladies must be accompanied by a male attendant. Attendant not to be changed.

- 2. SPECIAL JR. SHOWMANSHIP (10 14) Showmanship of Draft Horse Donated Money Divided Evenly
- 3. SPECIAL SR. SHOWMANSHIP (15 18) Showmanship of Draft Horse Donated Money Divided Evenly
- SPECIAL PRE JUNIOR SHOWMANSHIP Non-Competitive, accompanied by an adult who will control the horse. Exhibitors will parade the horse before the judge. Ribbon plus \$5.00 to all entrants.
- 5. Jr. Driver Single Horse in Harness accompanied by owner (Age 10-18) 40.00, 35.00, 30.00, 25.00 and 20.00 to all other entries hitched. Must Drive Course.
- 6. Single Horse in Harness (Light or Heavy Draft) 65.00, 60.00, 55.00, 50.00, 45.00 to all other entries.
- Team Light or Heavy Draft 75.00, 70.00, 65.00, 60.00 and 55.00 to all other entries.

- 8. Team of Registered Mares 75.00, 70.00, 65.00, 60.00 and 55.00 to all other entries.
- 9. Single Tandem 75.00, 70.00, 65.00, 60.00 and 55.00 to all other entries.
- 10. Unicorn Hitch 110.00, 100.00, 90.00, 85.00 and 80.00 to all other entries.
- 11. Four Horse Hitch 140.00, 130.00, 120.00, 110.00 and 105.00 to all other entries.
- 12. Four Horse Abreast 140.00, 130.00, 120.00, 110.00 and 105.00 to all other entries.
- 13. Draft Horse Under Saddle. 35.00, 30.00, 25.00, 20.00 and 15.00 to all other entries.
- 14. Best Draft Mare. 40.00, 35.00, 30.00, 25.00 and 20.00 to all other entries.

BASIS OF JUDGING

Conformation 50%; Equipment 25%; Driving 25%

DRAFT JUNIOR SHOWMANSHIP

Score Card (Up to 10 points each)

- 1. Walk, Trot, turns, back
- 2. Presentation
- 3. Alertness & watch judge
- 4. General Handling
- 5. Suitability/showman to horse
- 6. Grooming, Dec. & Appointments.
- 7. General Appearance / proper dress
- 8. Capability

TIME SCHEDULE OF TRACK AND RING EVENTS

Saturday, October 2, 2021.

(In Ring in front of Grandstand)

CLASS	Section	(9:45 A.M. Start Time)
2	1	Clydesdale Brood Mare
2	2	Clydesdale Foal
3	1	Percheron Brood Mare
3	2	Percheron Foal
4	1	Belgian Brood Mare
4	2	Belgian Foal
2	3	Clydesdale Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
3	3	Percheron Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
4	3	Belgian Filly or Colt, 1 year old.
2	4	Clydesdale Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
3	4	Percheron Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
4	4	Belgian Filly, Colt or Gelding, 2 years old.
2	5	Clydesdale Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.
3	5	Percheron Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.
4	5	Belgian Filly or Gelding, 3 year old.

2	6	Clydesdale Yeld Mare
3	6	Percheron Yeld Mare
4	6	Belgian Yeld Mare
2	7	Clydesdale Gelding (4 and over)
3	7	Percheron Gelding (4 and over)
4	7	Belgian Gelding (4 and over)
2	8	Champion & Res. Champion Clydesdale.
3	8	Champion & Res. Champion Percheron.
4	8	Champion & Res. Champion Belgian.
5	2	Junior Showmanship (ages 10 - 14)
5	3	Junior Showmanship (ages 15 - 18)
5	4	Pre-Junior Showmanship
5	14	Best Draft Mare
5	13	Draft Horse Under Saddle
		Break for Lunch (Restart at 1:00 PM)
5	11	Four Horse Hitch
5	12	Four Horse Abreast
5	10	Unicorn Hitch.
5	7	Team - Light or Heavy Draft
5	8	Team of Registered Mares
5	1	Lady Driver of Draft Team
5	6	Single Horse in Harness (Light or Heavy Draft)
5	9	Single Tandem
5	5	Jr. Driver Single Horse

LIGHT HORSES

COMMITTEE

Lindsey Farrell-Johnson (905-929-3388) Chair, Ben Allison, Don Farrell, Melissa Kerwin, Ken McConachie, Marie McConachie , Heather Smuck, Leslie Lariviere, Stacey Moyer Each exhibitor and one (only) helper allowed entrance to the fair grounds with no admission fee.

Light Horse and Miniature Horse exhibitors must submit written **proof of liability insurance** (\$2 million minimum) from their insurance company, citing policy no. and expiry date, that indicates coverage of animals for fairs. **PROOF MUST BE PROVIDED WHEN MAKING ENTRIES.**

A signed liability waiver will be required from all exhibitors. Minors require parental consent. Waiver and entry forms are available on line at www.caledoniafair.ca. Please print the form and present a signed copy with your entry.

YOUTH SHOW

CLASS 6

Friday, October 1, 2021 - START TIME: 10:45 a.m.

Rules and Regulations

Entries taken at showring only from 9:30 a.m. to 10:45 a.m.

Youth 18 and under only as of January 1st of current year (on horses or ponies)

Must purchase a Jr. Exhibitor Membership (\$5) - Please read Rules and Regulations.

Entry Fee: 15% + HST deducted from winners.

Proper Western or English Attire must be worn in all classes

Helmets are mandatory for all leadline and walk/jog classes

All exhibitors must wear a helmet in all timed events.

No handlers are allowed in any class except lead line class.

*** Closed Class *** means cannot enter any other class except Showmanship

SPECIAL

Ben Allison (in memory of Sharon Allison)

Prize Money - Games' Classes

PRIZE MONEY

1st - \$15.00, 2nd - \$12.00, 3rd - \$10.00, 4th - \$8.00, 5th - \$6.00

SECTION

- 1. Open Showmanship
- 2. Lead Line (8 and under) *** Closed Class ***
- 3. Walk/Jog (12 and under) *** Closed Class ***
- 4. Walk/Jog Barrels (12 and under) *** Closed Class ***
- 5. Lead Line Barrels (8 and under) *** Closed Class ***
- 6. English Pleasure
- 7. English Equitation
- 8. Dash for Cash
- 9. Steady Hand
- 10. Barrel Bace
- Pole Bending
- 12. Western Pleasure
- 13. Western Horsemanship
- 14. Egg and Spoon
- 15. Texas Speed and Action
- Stake Race
- 17. Command Class
- Musical Bags

OPEN MINIATURE HORSES

CLASS 7

RULES AND REGULATIONS

To be shown Sunday, October 3, 2021 - START TIME: 11:15 a.m.

Entries taken at showring only from 9:30 to 10:45 a.m.

Must purchase Fair Exhibitor Membership. Please read Rules and Regulations. Youth are 17 and under as per Miniature Horse Rules. **Entry Fee 15% + H.S.T. deducted from winners**Registered miniature horses only.

PRIZE MONEY

1st, \$15; 2nd, \$12; 3rd, \$10; 4th, \$8; 5th, \$6

SECTION

- 1. Weanling, Filly or Colt
- 2. Yearling Filly
- 2 Year Old Filly
- 4. Senior Mare
 - *** Grand & Reserve Champion Mare Rosettes Only ***
- 5. Yearling Stallion
- 6. 2 Year Old Stallion
- 7. Senior Stallion
 - *** Grand & Reserve Champion Stallion Rosettes Only ***
- 8. Geldings All Ages
 - *** Grand & Reserve Champion Gelding Rosettes Only ***
 - *** Supreme Halter Horse Rosettes Only ***
- 9. Multi-Colour Miniature (Limited to Appaloosa & Pinto Only)
- 10. Solid Colour Miniature
- 11. Youth Showmanship (13-17)
- 12. Youth Showmanship (12 & under)
- 13. Open Hunter
- 14. Open Jumper
- 15. Open Halter Obstacle
- 16. Costume

CATTLE

GENERAL RULES FOR ALL BREEDS

All animals exhibited must be free of visible signs of infectious (animal to animal) or communicable (animal to human) disease.

If there is any question of the state of health of an animal brought to the attention of the executive of the Caledonia Agricultural Society, the exhibitor will be required, at his or her expense, to provide veterinary inspection to confirm the animal's state of good health. If it cannot be demonstrated, the exhibitor will be required to remove the animal(s) from the fairgrounds immediately.

DEFINITIONS

1. a EXHIBIT:

For the purpose of the Classifications an exhibit shall be interpreted as follows: All registered animals, whether owned by one person or by more than one person (individually or jointly), are considered to be the production of the farm breeding unit on which they are maintained.

b EXHIBITOR:

An exhibitor is any breeder or firm which presents animals for official placing by a judge at the time specified by the fair for judging.

c BREEDING UNIT:

For the purposes of the Classifications a "Breeding Units" is defined as follows: In each classification where common interests are involved in more than one breeding operation such operations are considered as one Breeding Unit. In all cases where there is any doubt that more than one breeding unit exists, the interpretation shall be that only one breeding unit exists. The responsibility of proof of separation of breeding units shall rest with the exhibitor(s).

d PUREBRED:

"Purebred" means an animal that is purebred of the breed as determined by the by-laws of an association authorized to register animals of that breed.

 CHECKING OF EXHIBITS: Checking of exhibits is the responsibility of the fair . The fair will exclude ineligible animals and those not positively identified before judging. Proof of Ownership must be available upon request.

NOTE: Cattle must be in barns by 10:00 a.m. on the day that class is shown and must remain in the grounds until after 4:00 p.m. This rule will be strictly enforced. Exhibitors must supply their own straw

All exhibitors must comply with the following CCIA (Canadian Cattle Identification Agency) Regulation 183(2) subject to section (6), an animal may be removed from its farm, without having an approved tag applied to it, to a community pasture, exhibition site, test station or veterinary clinic as per the Compliance and Enforcement Strategy. Animals that are being transported from their farm of origin to an approved community pasture, exhibition site, test station or to a veterinary clinic are also exempt from the requirements that they bear an approved tag. These animals may be transported back to their farm of origin from these sites without bearing an approved tag. The rationale for this exemption is that the animals are returning to their farm of origin. However, if an animal is not being returned to its farm of origin, it must be tagged before it leaves that site or it may be shipped to an approved tagging site for tagging. It is important to emphasize that these few exemptions apply only to cattle and bison that have not yet permanently left their farm of origin. The focus of enforcement activities shall be directed at the owner of the animal at the time of the violation. Note: CCIA tags must not be removed from a live animal (subject to a \$4000 fine).

BEEF CATTLE

COMMITTEE

Brian Whitwell - Chairman, Byran Hedley, Katherine Hedley, Russell Smith, Christopher Stoneman

BEEF CATTLE CLASSIFICATION

ANIMAL REGISTRATION

All animals being shown in single classes must be registered as purebred by the closing date entries, except calves under 6 months of age (which must be properly tattooed) in two-year and mature cow/calf classes. All animals must be legibly tattooed. Calves over 6 months of age must be registered unless the by-laws of an association states that an animal can not be registered until older.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Each breeding unit is limited to 2 entries per class in a maximum of 3 classes

Please read rule above "Definition of an entry". This rule must be strictly enforced.

Entry Fee will be 15% (+H.S.T.) of Prize Money Won.

For any breed of beef cattle that does not have 3 exhibitors and 24 animals, the society will only pay 50% of the prize money.

All cattle to be halter broken.

NOTE: No Blocking Chutes will be allowed in the bleacher area & must be kept away from ring and bleachers.

Rules must comply with CCIA.

Please note that all entries to the beef cattle classes must be received on or before Friday, September 17, 2021.

Cattle exhibitors (except 4-H members) must submit written **proof of liability insurance** (\$2 million minimum) from insurance company, citing policy no. and expiry date, that indicates coverage of animals for fairs. **PROOF MUST BE PROVIDED WHEN MAKING ENTRIES.**

4-H INTERCOUNTY BEEF SHOW

CLASS 12

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Sunday, October 3, 2021

Showtime at 11:00 AM.

Other general rules for all breeds apply.

PRIZE MONEY

1st Prize	\$45.00	6th Prize	\$20.00
2nd Prize	\$40.00	7th Prize	\$10.00
3rd Prize	\$35.00	8th Prize	\$10.00
4th Prize	\$30.00	9th Prize	\$10.00
5th Prize	\$25.00	10th Prize	\$10.00

Sections - Conformation

- 1. Female Born on or after Jan 1, 2021
- 2. Junior Female Born 2020
- 3. Senior Female Born 2019
- 4. Market Animal
- 5. Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Rosettes

Sections - Showmanship (Ages as of January 1, 2021)

- 6. Senior (16 21)
- 7. Intermediate (12-15)
- 8. Junior (9-11)
- 9. Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Rosettes

ALL BREED SHOW

CLASS 13

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Open To All Purebred Breeds (Registration papers upon request)

To be shown on Sunday, October 3, immediately following the 4-H Intercounty Beef Show All the animals must be from one farm or breeding unit.

SPECIALS

Brian Whitwell	Peewee Showmanship (Age 8 and under)
DITALI WILLWEIL	i dewee onowinationly (Age o and under)

PRIZE MONEY (FOR ALL SECTIONS OTHER THAN CHAMPIONS)

1st Prize	\$70.00	6th Prize	\$25.00
2nd Prize	\$60.00	7th Prize	\$20.00
3rd Prize	\$50.00	8th Prize	\$15.00
4th Prize	\$45.00	9th Prize	\$12.00
5th Prize	\$35.00	10th Prize	\$10.00

SECTION

13.

1.	Bull - Calf born on or after J Minimum of three months of age on day of judging	an. 1, 2021
2.	Bull - Jr. Yearlingborn April 1, 2020 - De	c. 31, 2020
3.	Bull - Sr. Yearling born Jan. 1, 2020 - Ma	ar. 31, 2020
4.	Bull - 2 year old born Jan. 1, 2019 - De	ec. 31, 2019
5.	Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Bulls - Rosettes	
6.	Female - Calf born on or after J Minimum of three months of age on day of judging	an. 1, 2021
7.	Female - Jr. Yearling born April 1, 2020 - De	c. 31, 2020
8.	Female - Int. Yearling born Feb 15, 2020 - Ma	ar. 31, 2020
9.	Female - Sr. Yearling born Jan. 1, 2020 - Fe	b. 14, 2020
10.	Female - 2 year old	d calf shall
11.	Female - Mature born prior to with her own 2021, natural, purebred, tattooed calf at foot. Female and shown as a unit and the calf is NOT ELIGIBLE to be shown as a single a	d calf shall be
12.	Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Female - Rosettes	

Prize Book 2021 21

Breeders Herd - A group of four animals bred by the exhibitor, both sexes represented. Must be exhibited in previous classes. At least one animal must be

owned by the exhibitor. Limited to one entry per exhibitor.

COMMERCIAL HEIFER SHOW

CLASS 14

To be shown on Sunday, October 3, 2021. Following the All Breed Show

Sections and Prizes for Class 14 same as Class 13 (All Breeds)

- 1. Female Calf born on or after Jan. 1, 2021 Minimum of three months of age on day of judging
- 2. Female Jr. Yearling born April 1, 2020 Dec. 31, 2020
- 3. Female Sr. Yearling born Jan. 1, 2020 Mar. 31, 2020
- 4. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes

MARKET STEERS

CLASS 14A

MARKET STEER AND HEIFER SHOW

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Sunday, October 3, 2021

Showtime at 2:30 p.m.

Other general rules for all breeds apply.

Entry fee will be 15% (+H.S.T.) of Prize Money Won

Exhibitors must provide their own straw

Any breed, owned by ONE Exhibitor.

The rules for Sec. 6 "Group of 3 Market Animals" will be strictly enforced.

SPECIALS

VG Meats Champion Market Animal

PRIZE MONEY

1st Prize	\$60.00	5th Prize	\$30.00
2nd Prize	\$50.00	6th Prize	\$20.00
3rd Prize	\$40.00	7th Prize	\$15.00
4th Prize	\$35.00	8th Prize	\$12.00

SECTION

- 1. Steer, Lightweight
- 2. Steer, Middleweight
- Steer, Heavyweight
- 4. Market Heifer
- 5. Champion and Reserve Champion Market Animal Rosettes
- 6. Group of 3 Market Animals shown in Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

DAIRY CATTLE

No Dairy Cattle shows will be held in 2021. See you next year.

GOATS

CLASS 29

COMMITTEE

Betsy McBurney, Tyler Cranston

Saturday, October 2, 2021

This show is sanctioned by the Canadian Goat Society

RULES AND REGULATIONS

All goats must be in their pens by 9 a.m. on Saturday, October 21, 2021 in order that tattoos and registration certificates may be checked. As soon as you unload, move your vehicle.

Judging to commence at 10:00 a.m.

Exhibitors Must Provide Their Own Straw

Goats must remain penned until 5:00 p.m. on Saturday, October 2.

All goats must be registered with the Canadian Goat Society.

The base date for calculating the age of an animal to be shown is October 2, 2021, the date the animal is to be judged.

There will be no pre-show milk-out. A doe with a hard, distended udder will be disqualified at the discretion of the judge.

All animals shown in special classes MUST have been shown in their regular classes.

Exhibitors are permitted to show 2 entries per section.

All exhibitors must purchase an Exhibitors Membership for \$6.00. Entry fee will be 15% of prize money won (+H.S.T..)

All exhibitors to wear white.

General rules of Caledonia Agricultural Society will apply in all cases.

All entries to be made by September 17, 2021.

Exhibitors must supply their own straw - no shavings permitted.

Goat exhibitors (except 4-H members) must submit written **proof of liability insurance** (\$2 million minimum) from insurance company, citing policy no. and expiry date, that indicates coverage of animals for fairs. **PROOF MUST BE PROVIDED WHEN MAKING ENTRIES.**

GOAT SPECIALS

David Peart Memorial Best Doe in the show, Trophy
Hewitts Dairy Ltd. Best Udder, Trophy

CLASS 29 ALPINE
CLASS 29A NUBIAN
CLASS 29B SAANEN

CLASS 29C	TOGGENBURG
CLASS 29D	LA MANCHA
CLASS 29E	RECORDED GRADE

PRIZES

1st Prize	\$25.00	4th Prize	\$13.00
2nd Prize	\$20.00	5th Prize	\$11.00
3rd Prize	\$15.00	6th Prize	\$10.00
		7th Prize	\$8.00

JUNIOR DIVISION

Does under 24 months of age that are not in milk and have never freshened.

SECTION

1.

2.

ર

- 1. Junior Kid over 3 months, under 9 months.
- 2. Senior Kid over 9 months, under 24 months.

SENIOR DIVISION

Does that have freshened or are in milk.

- 3. Under 2 years of age.
- 4. 2 years and under 4 years of age.
- 5. 4 years of age and over.
- 6. Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Rosette.

Best Udder in show and milk out

CLASS 29F - SPECIALS

Rest Herd (All one breed)

Best Doe in show

Ο.	Door Hora (All one brood)	Ψ20.00 α 11030110
	Open to all classes, to consist of 4 does of c tor. One entry per exhibitor.	one breed. Must be owned by the Exhibi-
4.	Special Showmanship	1st - \$15.00; \$5.00 to all other entries
	Open to boys and girls 15 years and under.	(Maximum 2 entries per breeding unit)
5.	Special Showmanship	1st \$15.00, 2nd \$10.00
	Prize Money sponsored by Russell Douglas.	Open to Exhibitors 16 yrs. and over.
6.	Herdsman Competition	\$25.00

Judged on general appearance of entries and barn area neatness of exhibitors and courtesy to public.

Rosette

Rosette

\$20.00 & Rosette

POULTRY

COMMITTEE

Misti Bottenfield - Chair, Jim Pearce, Nathan Pearce, Candy Pearce, Bill Pearce, Michael Tessaro, William Pearce, Chase Bottenfield, Vickie Bottenfield, Nicole Bottenfield,

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Poultry must be on the grounds and placed in the Poultry Building between 6:00-10:00 p.m Wednesday, September 29.

All birds and animals must be in good health or the exhibitor will be asked to remove them from the building.

Judging will commence at 9:00 a.m. sharp, September 30.

Feed and reasonable care will be supplied to all entries.

The closing date for making entries is Friday, September 17.

Due to our very limited accommodations, only the first 500 entries received will be accepted. Please send your entry list early to avoid disappointment.

r loade della your entry flot early to avoid didappointing

Absolutely no added entries the day of showing.

Exhibitors are allowed maximum of two entries in each Section.

Entry fee will be 10% of prize money won.

All entry fees must be paid in full at the time of making entry.

Entry Tags will be attached to the pens previous to the opening date of the Fair.

Poultry must remain in the pens until 6:00 P.M., Sunday, October 3.

SPECIALS

A bag of feed will be donated by Poultry Committee to the Best Bird and Best Rabbit in the show.

Eric Reeker Fairtime Feed Supplier

Grand River Home Hardware Champion Bird of the Show, Award

PRIZES

1st, \$3.50; 2nd, \$3.00; 3rd, \$2.50

CLASS 30

STANDARD BRED POLITRY

	Cock	Hen	Cockerel	Pullet
Plymouth Rock, White	1	2	3	4
Plymouth Rock, A.O.V.	5	6	7	8
Brahma	9	10	11	12
Wyandotte, A.V.	13	14	15	16
Minorca, Black s.c.	17	18	19	20
Leghorn, White s.c.	21	22	23	24
Leghorn, A.O.V.	25	26	27	28
Rhode Island Red, A.V.	29	30	31	32

Cornish, A.V	33	34	35	36
Ancona, A.V.	37	38	39	40
Modern Game, A.V.	41	42	43	44
Polish, Buff Lace	45	46	47	48
Polish, White Crested Black	49	50	51	52
Polish, A.O.V.	53	54	55	56
Black Red Old English Game	57	58	59	60
English Game A.O.V.	61	62	63	64
Australorp	65	66	67	68
Langsham	69	70	71	72
Buff, Orpington	73	74	75	76
Cochin A.V.	77	78	79	80
Orpington	81	82	83	84
Hamburgs, A.V.	85	86	87	88
A.O.V. (Named)	89	80	91	92
BANTAMS				
Gold or Silver Seabright	93	94	95	96
Rhode Island Red	97	98	99	100
Japanese, A.V.	101	102	103	104
A.O.V.	105	106	107	108
Hamburg, A.V.	109	110	111	112
Polish White Crested Black	113	114	115	116
Polish White	117	118	119	120
Polish A.O.V.	121	122	123	124
Cochin, Black	125	126	127	128
Cochin, White	129	130	131	132
Cochin, A.O.V.	133	134	135	136
Rose Comb, Black or White	137	138	139	140
Cornish A.V.	141	142	143	144
Old English Duckwings	145	146	147	148
Game, Black	149	150	151	152
Game, White	153	154	155	156
Old English Black Red Game	157	158	159	160
Game, A.O.V.	161	162	163	164
Leghorn, White	165	166	167	168
Leghorn, A.O.V.	169	170	171	172
Modern Game, A.V.	173	174	175	176
Wyandotte, Black	177	178	179	180
Wyandotte, White	181	182	183	184
Wyandotte, A.O.V.	185	186	187	188

Plymouth Rock, Barred	189	190	191	192
Plymouth Rock, White	193	194	195	196
Plymouth Rock, A.O.V.	197	198	199	200
Brahmas	201	202	203	204
Milles Fleurs	205	206	207	208
Silkies, A.V.	209	210	211	212

Ducks

	Male	Female
Pekin	213	214
Rouen	215	216
Call, White	217	218
Call, Grey	219	220
Call, A.O.V.	221	222
Indian Runner	223	224
Muscovy	225	226
White, Crested	227	228
East Indies	229	230
Cayuga	231	232
A.O.V.	233	234

CLASS 30A

PIGEONS

The same Rules, Entry Fees and Prizes as Class 30 will apply.

	Male	Female
Fantail, A.V.	1	2
Homer, A.V.	3	4
Kings, A.V.	5	6
Tumbler, A.V.	7	8
Roller, A.V.	9	10
A.O.V.	11	12

CLASS 30B

RABBITS

The same Rules, Entry Fees and Prizes as Class 30 will apply.

RABBIT SPECIAL

Ruffin's Pet Centres	Champion Rabbit of Show, Trophy		
	Male	Female	
New Zealand, A.V.	1	2	
Lionshead	3	4	
Dwarf, A.V.	5	6	
Lop, Mini or Holland	7	8	
California	9	10	
Rex A.V.	11	12	
A.O.V. Large	13	14	
A.O.V. Small	15	16	

CLASS 30C

CHILDREN'S PETS

(For Children 14 years and under)

No Entry Fee

Entries must be made with the Secretary and not on School Entry Tags. Only one entry in each section to any Exhibitor.

The closing date and deadline for making entries is September 13th. Absolutely no added entries the day of showing.

Where classes overlap in Senior Classes (30A and 30B) and Children's Pets (30C), exhibitors are allowed to show in only one class, not both. This applies particularly to sections 3, 6, 7, 8 & 9.

DIRECTOR'S SPECIAL

Jim Pearce Award for Best Kept Children's Pet

PRIZES

1st, \$3.00; 2nd, \$2.00; 3rd,\$1.50; 4th, 1.25

SECTIONS

1.	Pair of Rabbits, A.V.	5.	1 Rabbit, A.V. Small
2.	Pair of Pigeons, A.V.	6.	1 Rabbit, A.V. Large
3.	1 Guinea Pig, Male	7.	Pet that resembles Callie the Cow
4.	1 Guinea Pig, Female		(black and white)

FIELD CROPS

CLASS 31

COMMITTEE

Kim Turnbull, Chairman; Allan Hedley, Dawn Turnbull, Cam Hedley, Bart Barnes, Stacey Barnes

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1. General rules and regulations apply.
- 2. Display bags will be supplied by Society.
- All sheaves must measure at least 5" 7" at centreband mounted on a self-supporting stand.
- 4. Exhibits MUST conform to size and weight rules or they will be disgualified.
- 5. 1 Peck = 1/4 bushel
- All named entries must be a current registered variety for sale in the province of Ontario.
- 7. Display containers for ear corn will be supplied.

All exhibits in this Class must be placed in the Exhibition Hall between 5:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Wednesday evening, September 29 and remain until 6:30 p.m. on Sunday, October 3.

Entry Fee 10% (+H.S.T.) deducted from winners

POINT SYSTEM

1st prize, 5 points; 2nd prize, 4 points; 3rd prize, 3 points; 4th prize, 2 points; 5th prize, 1 point

GRAIN SPECIALS

Champion Peck of Soybeans	AA Crop Company - 4 Units of Pioneer Soybean Seed
Champion Corn Exhibit	Clark Agri-Service - Voucher for Crop Inputs
Champion Sheaf of Grain	O'Neill's Farm Equipment - Voucher
Most Points Corn (Sections 9-15)	Monsanto - Voucher for 1 Unit Dekalb Seed Corn
Most Points Overall (Sections 1-18)	Elleta Seeds - Voucher for 1 Unit of Pride Seed Corn

PRIZE MONEY

	1st	2nd	3rd	4th	5th
Sections 1 - 13	12.00	10.00	8.00	7.00	6.00
Sections 14 - 15	20.00	15.00	12.00	10.00	8.00
Sections 16 - 18	30.00	25.00	20.00	15.00	10.00

SECTIONS

- 1. Winter Wheat, 1 peck, named
- 2. Two Row Barley, 1 peck, named
- 3. Six Row Barley, 1 peck, named
- 4. Oats.1 peck, named
- 5. Soybeans, 1 peck, named
- 6. Red Clover Seed, 1 peck

- 7. Timothy Seed, 1 peck
- 8. Trefoil Seed, 1 peck
- 9. Shelled Corn, 1 peck, named
- 10. Ear Corn, 10 ears, 3000 heat units or less, named
- 11. Ear Corn, 10 ears, over 3000 heat units, named
- 12. 4 Stalks, Grain Corn, named
- 13. 4 Stalks, Silage Corn, named
- 14. Ear Corn, 1/2 bushel, 3000 heat units or less, named
- 15. Ear Corn, 1/2 bushel, over 3000 heat units, named
- 16. Sheaf, Winter Wheat, named
- 17. Sheaf, Barley, named
- 18. Sheaf, Oats, named

THANKS TO OUR SPONSORS





CLARK AGRI SERVICE INC.









MONSANTO







Tom & Terry Montague

HAY & SILAGE

CLASS 31A

COMMITTEE

Ed Houwer & Tyler Wilkieson, Co-Chairmen; John Hussack, John Wilkieson, Brian Wilkieson, Steven Wilkieson, Brent Kelly

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Bales may be any shape or size but MUST weigh 25 pounds to 75 pounds. This weight rule will be strictly enforced.

Bales and Loose hay must be properly cured.

Bales must be as they come from Baler in field.

All hay must be mechanically harvested

General Rules and Regulations Apply.

All exhibits in this Class must be placed in the Exhibition Hall between 6:00 p.m. and 10:00 p.m. on Wednesday evening, September 29 and must remain until 6:30 p.m. on Sunday, October 3.

Entry Fee 10% (+H.S.T.) deducted from winners

POINT SYSTEM

1st prize, 5 points; 2nd prize, 4 points; 3rd prize, 3 points; 4th prize, 2 points; 5th prize, 1 point

HAY SPECIALS

Don & Lois Douglas & Family Prize Money

CIBC Hagersville Champion Bale, Award

W.J. Heaslip Ltd. Grand Champion Silage, Award
Pioneer Seeds Most Points in Class 31A Award

PRIZES FOR SECTIONS 1-8

1st Prize	\$14.00
2nd Prize	\$12.00
3rd Prize	\$9.00
4th Prize	\$6.00
5th Prize	\$5.00
6th Prize	\$4.00

SECTION

- 1. One bale first cut legume 85% minimum
- 2. One bale first cut grass 85% minimum
- One bale first cut mixed
- 4. One bale second cut legume 85% minimum
- 5. One bale second cut mixed
- 6. One bale third cut legume or new seeding

- One bale commercial hay, for horses. Judged on colour, freedom from dust and packaging. 1st cutting
- 8. One bale commercial hay, for horses. Judged on colour, freedom from dust and packaging. 2nd cutting

PRIZES FOR SECTIONS 9-11

1st Prize \$14.00 2nd Prize \$12.00 3rd Prize \$9.00 4th Prize \$6.00 5th Prize \$5.00 6th Prize \$4.00

SECTION

- 9. One Peck Bag Haylage
- 10. One Peck Baleage
- 11. One Peck Corn Silage (at least one week old)



905-765-6861
e-mail: manager@caledoniafair.ca
www.caledoniafair.ca